From: Dane County Historical Society

To: Standing, Brian; Jamal, Duha

Subject: Fwd: Historical Marker design questions
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 11:38:43 AM
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Brian/Duha - I guess we will discuss design issues next week on the 16th.
The email below makes it a little clearer for me what our options are should we use SEWAH
as our vendor.

I'm unclear about what the marker would look like if we went with Fossil as our vendor.

It looks like they manufacture interpretative panels, which would involve much more design
work.

Fossil offers design services, but I am not sure at what cost.

Perhaps you should share the website for Fossil so commission members can see it before the
meeting.

I look forward to seeing you on the 14th at WORT.
Do you have any suggestions for how to prepare for a radio interview?

Rick

Dane County Historical Society
Lussier Family Heritage Center
3101 Lake Farm Road
Madison, WI 53711

ph: 608-224-3605

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Info <info@sewahstudios.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 9, 2025 at 8:09 AM

Subject: RE: Historical Marker design questions

To: Dane County Historical Society <danecountyhisto mail.com>
Cc: Standing, Brian <Standing.Brian(@danecounty.gov>

Good morning,

I have looked over what you were asking, since this is a Wisconsin historical
marker the colors of the marker can not be changed. You can however, add a
credit/sponsor line at the bottom. You would just need to take in account of the
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Stronger.
Greener.





BLACK HAWK WAR ENCAMPMENT
“Burnt Village ey

A large Ho-Chunk (Winnebago) Village dating

from the 1700s once stood in this vicinity-
Just before the 1832 Black!Hawk War. the
village was burned during an intra-tribal
battle, On July 6th and 8th, the United
States Military camped at this _
site in their pursuit of Black
Hawk and named this place
Burnt Village.

ERECTED. 1998





amount of text you have will be decreased if adding a credit line is done. You can
also add an insignia designed for that as well.

You let me know what you are thinking of leaning towards and we can work them
out.

Thank you,

Whitney Sims
Sewah Studios

190 Millcreek Rd.

Marietta, OH 45750

(740) 373-2087 phone
(740) 373-3733 fax
(888) 557-3924 tollfree

www.sewahstudios.com

Stronger.
Greener.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This e-mail may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or personal. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the
number listed above.

From: Dane County Historical Society <danecountyhistor mail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:46 PM

To: Info <info@sewahstudios.com>

Cc: Standing, Brian <Standing.Brian@danecounty.gov>

Subject: Historical Marker design questions
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Hello, SEWAH - I am working with the Dane County Planning Department in Wisconsin on a
series of new markers for underrepresented communities in Dane County.

If we used the existing Dane County Historical Marker mold, what design features could we
employ to distinguish this series from the others that the Dane County Historical Society has
already erected?

For instance, could we:

1) Paint them a different color than the tobacco brown background and ivory cream trim?

2) Have the bottom line attribution be titled Underrepresented Communities of Dane
County?

3) Add an insignia that would represent the marker series. (similar to what was used for the
Black Hawk War historical marker series in 1998 (below)?

Or perhaps all three?

If so, how much additional cost would this entail?

BLACK HAWK WAR ENCAMPMENT
«“Burnt Village
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Thanks, Rick Bernstein

Executive Director

Dane County Historical Society
Lussier Family Heritage Center

3101 Lake Farm Road

Madison, WI 53711

ph: 608-224-3605



